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Kahler, Pam

“ From: Kelly, Jessica
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2006 10:05 AM
To: Kahler, Pam
Cc: Weinglass, David, Groves, Monica
Subject: Amendments for Medical Malpractice.

Pam, please disregard the amendments sent to you by Dave Weinglass and have these drafted:

#1 $750,000 cap on non-economic damages + annual increase for COLA + $5,000 per year of life expectancy for kids
under 18

#2 $1 million cap on non-economic damages + annual increase for COLA + $5,000 per year of life expectancy for kids
under 18

#3 OCI shall create a Blue Ribbon Task Force on Medical Malpractice insurance cost control measures comprised of:

2 physicians
2 insurance representatives
2 legislators

2 patients

1 designee from OCI

Jessica Ford Kelly

Office of Senator Julie Lassa
State Capitol, Room 109 - South
P.O. Box 7882 :
Madison, WI 53707-7882
608-266-3123

1-800-925-7491 toll-free
608-267-6797
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 1073

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 1, line 4: after “cases” insert “and the creation of a committee to advise

on medical malpractice insurance cost control measures”.

2. Page 6, line 2: after that line insert:

“SECTION 9m. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) BLUE RIBBON TASK FORCE ON MEDICAL MALPRACTICE INSURANCE. The
commissioner of insurance shall appoint a committee, to be known as the“Blue
Ribbon Task Force on Medical Malpractice Insurance,‘?'to study and advise the
commissioner on measures for controlling the cost of health care liability insurance.
The committee shall be composed of the following members:

(a) Two physicians.

myowe@mmgwwka

(b) Two representatives of insurance companies.
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(¢) Two members of the legislature.

(d) Two individuals who have received health care and who represent the

interest of health care recipients.

(e) One employee of the ﬁ/f/ﬁce of the Q’({mmissioner of /Iﬁsurance.”.

(END)



